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Procurement Department 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
   
File:    1909-910-54-4967           
Title: 1909-910-54-4967 Painting Services for Beacon Communities     

 

Note 1: The Solicitation Proposal Due Date will be extended till Wednesday, 

February 26, 2020 at 2:00PM. 
 

Note 2: Please delete page 61 Bid Fee Sheet and replace with the new attached  

 Bid Fee Sheet. 
 
Question 1: The asking price for walls Sqft. is for floor plan? or Are walls going to be 

measured by Sqft? 

 
Answer 1:  SAHA is asking for price based on the square foot (s.f.) of the walls. 
  
 
Question 2:  Some of these units have 10', 12', or even higher ceilings, how is this going 

to be priced? 
 
Answer 2:  The acceptable charge will be based on the calculated s.f. of the walls. 
 
 
Question 3:  Some of these units have crown molding, how is it going to be considered 

in pricing?.... By Lft.? 
 
Answer 3:  Crown molding is included in the price per s.f. for the walls.  
 
Question 4:  Are cabinets going to be priced by Sqft. or Lft.? 
 
Answer 4:  Cabinets are measured by s.f. and include exposed sides. 
 
 
Question 5: Are all cabinets going to be painted or are there some that require stain 

and varnish? 
 
Answer 5: Depends on the needs of the property, Beacon may request that cabinets 

be either painted or stained/varnished, Beacon will provide paint, varnish 
or stain to complete the job at quoted price. 
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Question 6: Due to the multiple tons of paint and drying time between coats, is the 24hr 
turn around still apply? (Manufacture recommendation is 24hrs drying 
time, also keep in mind humidity can play a big factor.) 

 
Answer 6: Upon receiving the Notification, contractor shall begin work within 24 

hours. Depending on the paint, stain or varnish required to complete work, 
adequate time to complete shall be given to meet manufacturer 
recommendation. (This replaces paragraph sentence on Notice to Proceed 
in scope: 1.2 General) 

 
Question 7: Is the previous contract pricing available for the public? 

 
Answer 7: See attached 
 
 

 
 
 

By:  Lucio Tovar      Date: February 19, 2020 

        Contract Specialist 



Invitation For Bids (IFB) 
INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) NO. 1909-910-54-4967 Painting Services for Beacon Communities  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS (210-477-6059) 

Page 61 

 

Bid Fee Sheet 
 

The undersigned agrees to provide all the necessary labor, personnel, supervision, 
transportation, materials, tools, supplies, equipment, insurance, permits, and any 
ancillary other item(s) or resource(s) needed to perform the work specified in scope 
of Painting Services for the Beacon Communities per the specifications contained in 
this IFB, at the following fixed price: 

 
Note: Trip charges are not permitted under this contract. 
Painting Services Unit of Measure Wall Paint 
Painting- Wall Square Feet $ 
Painting- Ceiling Square Feet $ 
*Repair of hole in Sheetrock    
Up To 6 inch hole each $ 
Up to 1’x2’ hole each $ 
Up to 3’x4’ hole each $ 
Up to 4’x6 hole each $ 
Up to 4’x8’ hole each $ 
Cabinet Painting all exposed sides 
including doors and drawers 

Square Feet $ 

*Note: Include tape, float, and texture to match existing. 
 
Cost for Repairs: Outside the Scope of Maintenance 

 
Hourly cost for repairs during normal business hours (8AM – 5PM) $____________ 
 
Cost for non-provided parts will be reimbursed at cost plus 15% handling fee. Note, handling 
fees in excess of 15% may be excessive or non-award. 
SAHA reserves the right to audit the original invoices of part purchases by the Contractor. 
The contract award will be based on the total of all cost listed above including the hourly cost 
for repairs and all cost for maintenance. 
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
Name of Contractor/ Offeror/ Firm/ Individual/ Corporation 
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
Complete Address   City    State   Zip Code 
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
E-Mail Address     Phone Number  Fax 
 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature       Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Original Bid Tabulation

Unit Make Ready Paint for Beacon Communities

1908-910-54-4957

Unit Price Per Service - Painting sqft 1  $              0.75  $                 0.50 1.29$                     $             1.00 

Unit Price Per Service – Ceiling sqft 1  $              0.25  $                 0.60 -$                       $             1.00 

*Note: Submitted added prices for kitchen cabinets, baseboards, architectural trim, doors that should have been inclusive of 

requested sqft painting fee bid.

MDC PaintingUnit Price Per Service - Painting UOM Qty

*CLL 

Specialists, 

Corp., dba, 

Renovate Paint 

and Dsesign

A&S 

Landscaping

Harper 

Painting & 

Construction 

Inc.




